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Dear Mr. Bryant,

Thank you for your letter of
enquiring for the John Ticking manuscript at Maids

£
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E
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Atmtiulmhtnmﬂntlaidmtknwmtuqsﬂnmm
hndhktntuﬂndithhulfmllm“hminﬂuhmﬂutwumm
mﬁns-runu-iﬁnuttmhhmdu“nm-mumd. However, I did
write asking him what he had done and he says that the only place he has tried
is "the lLondon Librery of I.C.I." It seems that this enquiry was left somewhat
inconclusively end that in view of information about the Curtis's and Harvey
archives it would be worth clearing it up with thea.

i

m:mrurmmummutmmmwmm
Archives people. [lowever, before troubling you and them again I will check the
P.R.0. and get the I.C.I. question settled. I will let you know how I get on
with these and if unsuccessful would be most grateful for any additional
essistance.

Inuidmmh,mmqmnihllwmmhhnlr. C.P. Davies of
7, Narrabeen Road, Cheritonm, Nr. Folkestone. He is quite unknown to me outaide
thianmlnml-hulﬂrltmt-turnldiﬂ.nntrulIoml&dilﬂmm
name and address. Hmm.uunlmﬂuth-mlcmidmhhnﬂmm
1nm-lthmwmntmlm&mmmlnmﬂmeMt
1ikatugutintuuhﬂthhhlmth'. Would you mind if I gave him your name
and address for the same purpose?

I understand that Dr. Jﬂlmm“ﬂ;mtmnnmdmmw
by Mr. Simmons.

Yours sincerely,

(J ,&. Seymour)
Librarien,

for Director,
ixplosives iesearch and
Development :stablishment

Bryant, ESq.,

22, Caks Road,
Tenterdsn,
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Dear Nr. hﬁ“.

Mywrwmhm#ﬁ-zsmm“nﬂfnrhtﬁu-mﬁl
wnrrmwrnrtumﬂipthysmnﬂm. I am sorry to say
htqmﬂntmqﬂrinfnruhnﬂmwmlwtlhﬂnmh
hend and will let you know how they fare.

lq;rnhtithnpitjﬁltﬂoﬂptﬁdﬂnnﬁtmmmrmhﬂ
location clear but wonder if it is true that he does not give & clue. Omn p. 29
he says "now owned by Mesars. Cuetis'ls and Harvey+"

¢ (1 de mw.li Fil A
to put to the

The major part of your letter comprises points you wish
author of the "Short Hilm of see #adtham ﬁ-hw" H‘. r. W.H. m' is o4
not in government service, but we have forwarded a complete copy of your letter '
to him at his last known private address.

Imh&lpnlitﬂlmhonrﬁn-innrpnhummuu-

(i) No old mills are preserved at Waltham Abbey. The last were finally
demolished in 1956, The original painting "The last pair of Mills"
u hlﬂ .-t E.ﬂ-ﬂ.l-

(ii) Before making & visit to the Public Record Office to see any particular
mtumﬂmultmlﬂﬂmlnpnthhtm
-hmmuuutwuw-druummt it is wanted to inspect.
Mwﬁm'&wpb?Mhmmtulmhlm
and can not be seen on the day of asking afid The Drayson "Treatise ..."
should still be in P.R.0. custody hutwullhurnnh store as
indicated above. At E.,R.,D.E. we have & complete photocopy of this work.
u-.r-nnfauuruu:immtnlunithuttwldh-prcpuﬂhm
it to you if you wish. The copying is not entirely satisfactory but
ymnishtﬂnlltlmm-ﬂuthum:th—l.

c.p, Davies, Esq.,
Road,

|
‘:l:lritn,
‘olkes tone, Kent.
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Fromt Dr. C.H. Johnson, G.B.E., pirector,
€Sl dan
EXPLOSIVES RESEARCH AND H:T'
DEVELOPHENT ’
WALTHAM ABEEY,
ESSEX.
ed

Reft WAA/105/02(CHI/176)

27th NovembeT, 1963.

C.5. B ston, E8GQ.)
A.D.0.F (X) (D)o s
War Office,
Room 3,
Leysdown Roed,
Wottinghem, S.E.Je
pear Livingston,
rhe letter from Heo¥e FPactory Inspectorate (copy enclosed) reminded me
that 1 had forgotten o write to you om & subject 1 mentioned when we last
met, namely, WY request that copies of Simmons's History of the forner
2.G.P.F, should be sent to o€ {ndividuels in Australic. "-r
First of sll, however, I would eppreciate your suggestion on how to
¥r, Boyes. Could & copy be supplied %o him by
have you eny objection to OU¥ loening
1 imagine you ==

desl with the letter from
nrglnill-‘l’.inn? Alternstively,
E.R.D.B. Library for a limited period?
iness entirely, put 1 refer %0 it in case

him & 0OPY from
would consider the latter our bus
14 would not be proper for you to donate one.
in regerd %o pustralis, I know that the following would be Very pleased
to receive & COPY» and as 1 gathered from you that there would be no dirficulty
agbout this mey I ssk that my name should be associated with the gift?
(1) Wr. J. Enight,
Controller of Explosives and Suprly ‘D&partmlnt,
Munitions and eraft Production,
De ¢ of Supply,
339, Swanston Street,
Nelbourne, C.1, |
Victorie. |
(2) or. F.A Fox,
Chief Superin ’
pefence Standards Laboretories, f
p.0, Box 30, J
Ascot Vele, Welay
Victorie. {
(3) Wr. BE.E. Beckhouse ,
¥
Explosives Factory,
mw.
Vietorie.
Yours sincerely,
1C SON
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War Office
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ROYAL ORDNANCE FACTORY

BriDEWATER, Somerset

Telephong: Bridgwater 289
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